
Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 774351314542

Status: Delivered: 08/25/2015 10:16
 AM Signed for By:
 P.RACKMAN

Reference: 112IC05958 Task 16

Signed for by: P.RACKMAN

Delivery location: WEST CHESTER, PA

Delivered to: Receptionist/Front Desk

Service type: FedEx Standard Overnight

Packaging type: FedEx Envelope

Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 0.50 lb.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com
To: Silva, Rachel
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774351314542 Delivered
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 10:22:59 AM

FedEx®
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774351314542

Ship date:
Mon, 8/24/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME
Buffalo, NY 14203
US

Delivered

Delivery date:
Tue, 8/25/15 10:16 am
Chester County
 Commissioners
313 West Market Street
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
 approximately 9:22 AM CDT on 08/25/2015.

To learn more about FedEx Express, please go to fedex.com.

All weights are estimated.

To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above, or go to fedex.com.

This tracking update has been sent to you by FedEx at your request. FedEx does not validate the authenticity of the requestor and
 does not validate, guarantee or warrant the authenticity of the request, the requestor's message, or the accuracy of this tracking
 update. For tracking results and terms of use, go to fedex.com.

Thank you for your business.

https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774351314542&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
mailto:trackingupdates@fedex.com
mailto:Rachel.Silva@tetratech.com
http://fedex.com/?location=home
https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774351314542&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
https://www.fedex.com/
https://www.fedex.com/
https://www.fedex.com/


Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 774351537560

Status: Delivered: 08/25/2015 12:34
 PM Signed for By: M.SCANE

Reference: 112IC05958 Task 16

Signed for by: M.SCANE

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
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774351537560 Delivered
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 12:40:16 PM

FedEx®
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774351537560

Ship date:
Mon, 8/24/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME
Buffalo, NY 14203
US

Delivered

Delivery date:
Tue, 8/25/15 12:34 pm
Louis Smith
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
 approximately 11:40 AM CDT on 08/25/2015.

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

https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774351537560&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

Tracking number: 774352186634

Status: Delivered: 08/25/2015 2:34
 PM Signed for By: M.FLYNN

Reference: 112IC05958 Task 16

Signed for by: M.FLYNN

Delivery location: GLENMOORE, PA

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
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774352186634 Delivered
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 2:39:41 PM

FedEx®
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774352186634

Ship date:
Mon, 8/24/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME
Buffalo, NY 14203
US

Delivered

Delivery date:
Tue, 8/25/15 2:34 pm
James R. Jenkins, Jr.
Township of East Nantmeal
3383 Conestoga Road
GLENMOORE, PA 19343
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
 approximately 1:39 PM CDT on 08/25/2015.

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

https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774352186634&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

Tracking number: 774351588539

Status: Delivered: 08/25/2015 3:01
 PM Signed for By:
 B.JEFFERIS

Reference: 112IC05958 Task 16

Signed for by: B.JEFFERIS

Delivery location: FRAZER, PA

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
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774351588539 Delivered
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 3:07:49 PM

FedEx®
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774351588539

Ship date:
Mon, 8/24/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME
Buffalo, NY 14203
US

Delivered

Delivery date:
Tue, 8/25/15 3:01 pm
Board of Supervisors
East Whiteland Township
209 Conestoga Road
FRAZER, PA 19355
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
 approximately 2:07 PM CDT on 08/25/2015.

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

https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774351588539&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

Tracking number: 774350911874

Status: Delivered: 08/25/2015 12:52
 PM Signed for By: L.KOLB

Reference: 112IC05958 Task 16

Signed for by: L.KOLB

Delivery location: ELVERSON, PA

Delivered to: Receptionist/Front Desk

Service type: FedEx Priority Overnight

Packaging type: FedEx Envelope

Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 0.50 lb.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com
To: Silva, Rachel
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774350911874 Delivered
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 12:58:03 PM

FedEx®
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774350911874

Ship date:
Mon, 8/24/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME
Buffalo, NY 14203
US

Delivered

Delivery date:
Tue, 8/25/15 12:52 pm
Shirley Crehen
Elverson Borough
101 South Chestnut Street
ELVERSON, PA 19520
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
 approximately 11:57 AM CDT on 08/25/2015.

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

https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774350911874&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

Tracking number: 774351402839

Status: Delivered: 08/25/2015 11:14
 AM Signed for By:
 K.MCGRATH

Reference: 112IC05958 Task 16

Signed for by: K.MCGRATH

Delivery location: CHESTER SPRINGS, PA

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
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774351402839 Delivered
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 11:17:23 AM

FedEx®
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774351402839

Ship date:
Mon, 8/24/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME
Buffalo, NY 14203
US Delivered

Delivery date:
Tue, 8/25/15 11:14 am
Cary B. Vargo
Upper Uwchlan Township
140 Pottstown Pike
CHESTER SPRINGS, PA
 19425
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
 approximately 10:17 AM CDT on 08/25/2015.

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

https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774351402839&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

Tracking number: 774351460213

Status: Delivered: 08/25/2015 12:44
 PM Signed for By: J.YOUNG

Reference: 112IC05958 Task 16

Signed for by: J.YOUNG

Delivery location: EXTON, PA

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
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774351460213 Delivered
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 12:48:42 PM

FedEx®
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774351460213

Ship date:
Mon, 8/24/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME
Buffalo, NY 14203
US

Delivered

Delivery date:
Tue, 8/25/15 12:44 pm
Douglas Hanley
Uwchlan Township
715 North Ship Road
EXTON, PA 19341
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
 approximately 11:48 AM CDT on 08/25/2015.

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

https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774351460213&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

Tracking number: 774351075741

Status: Delivered: 08/25/2015 11:51
 AM Signed for By: A.ALLEN

Reference: 112IC05958 Task 16

Signed for by: A.ALLEN

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
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774351075741 Delivered
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 11:54:16 AM

FedEx®
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774351075741

Ship date:
Mon, 8/24/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME
Buffalo, NY 14203
US

Delivered

Delivery date:
Tue, 8/25/15 11:51 am
Betty Randzin
Wallace Township
1250 Creek Road
GLENMOORE, PA 19343
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
 approximately 10:54 AM CDT on 08/25/2015.

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

https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774351075741&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

Tracking number: 774351492918

Status: Delivered: 08/25/2015 11:33
 AM Signed for By:
 K.MEIHART

Reference: 112IC05958 Task 16

Signed for by: K.MEIHART

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
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774351492918 Delivered
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 11:36:13 AM

FedEx®
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774351492918

Ship date:
Mon, 8/24/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME
Buffalo, NY 14203
US

Delivered

Delivery date:
Tue, 8/25/15 11:33 am
Casey LaLonde
West Goshen Township
1025 Paoli Pike
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
 approximately 10:36 AM CDT on 08/25/2015.

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

https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774351492918&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

Tracking number: 774352158553

Status: Delivered: 08/25/2015 1:11
 PM Signed for By: D.WEST

Reference: 112IC05958 Task 16

Signed for by: D.WEST

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
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774352158553 Delivered
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 1:21:04 PM

FedEx®
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774352158553

Ship date:
Mon, 8/24/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME
Buffalo, NY 14203
US

Delivered

Delivery date:
Tue, 8/25/15 1:11 pm
Gary C. Elston
Township of West Nantmeal
455 N. Manor Road
ELVERSON, PA 19520
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
 approximately 12:20 PM CDT on 08/25/2015.

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

https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774352158553&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

Tracking number: 774351425873

Status: Delivered: 08/25/2015 10:50
 AM Signed for By:
 L.PONAENZE

Reference: 112IC05958 Task 16

Signed for by: L.PONAENZE

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
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774351425873 Delivered
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 10:55:04 AM

FedEx®
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774351425873

Ship date:
Mon, 8/24/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME
Buffalo, NY 14203
US

Delivered

Delivery date:
Tue, 8/25/15 10:50 am
Mimi Gleason
West Whiteland Township
101 Commerce Drive
EXTON, PA 19341
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
 approximately 9:54 AM CDT on 08/25/2015.

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

https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774351425873&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

Tracking number: 774351563432

Status: Delivered: 08/25/2015 10:15
 AM Signed for By:
 C.PATRIARCA

Reference: 112IC05958 Task 16

Signed for by: C.PATRIARCA

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
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774351563432 Delivered
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 10:18:41 AM

FedEx®
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774351563432

Ship date:
Mon, 8/24/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME
Buffalo, NY 14203
US

Delivered

Delivery date:
Tue, 8/25/15 10:15 am
Robert Pingar
Westtown Township
1039 Wilmington Pike
WEST CHESTER, PA 19382
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
 approximately 9:18 AM CDT on 08/25/2015.

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

https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774351563432&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

